BOARD MEETING August 2, 1886 Court House

Board of Mayor and Aldermen for Town of Dyersburg met in regular session on Monday night, August 2, 1886.

Present Mayor Thomas and Aldermen Turner, Smith, Sinclair, Brackin, Hayes and Marshal E. L. Smith.

Minutes of last meeting were read, approved and signed.

On motion a committee to-wit: Turner, Sinclair and Brackin were appointed to have the street west of B. T. Hartons worked and made broader – to open a street between Harton and cemetery.

On motion committee on Depot Street continued.

On motion committee on street west of Dr. McGaughey's continued.

On motion committee on opening street to college building was continued and instructed to have same opened if expedient at a cost not to exceed one hundred dollars.

On motion committee on selling goods at public outcry on street continued.

On motion following account allowed:

A. M. Stevens -----\$24.47

On motion Marshal was instructed to put up racks on side streets where requested.

On motion following report of Marshal Smith was read and ordered spread on minutes, to-wit:

Taxes collected for July	\$ 31.15
Fines collected	<u>\$ 69.80</u>
Total	\$100.95
By vouchers taken up -80.30	
By warrants taken up- 11.00	<u>\$ 91.30</u>
Leaving in hands for July	\$ 9.65

Respectfully E. L. Smith

On motion following committee to-wit: Ed Smith, Wm. Turner and Jno. Sinclair were appointed to get up evidence in regard to alleys that are now fenced in.

On motion Board adjourned.

B. L. Thomas, Mayor

Attest: W. R. Hayes, Recorder